Redacted

From:
Sent: 3/29/2012 4:40:48 PM

Sabino, Pearlie Z. (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov) (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov);
Peck, David B. (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov) (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Robert
M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); Cheng, Franz
(franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov) (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov); Myers, Richard A.
(richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov) (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Marcel Hawiger
(Marcel@turn.org) (Marcel@turn.org); Bromson, Jonathan
(jonathan.bromson(@cpuc.ca.gov) (jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov); Gatti, Belinda
(belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov) (belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov)

Co: Clare, David (/O=PG&E/QOU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DWC3):; |Redacted

: Redacted

Redacted H

Redacted ; Doll, Laura

‘ (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);|Redacted | ‘
Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘

To:

Bcec:

Subject: Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals
CONFIDENTIAL

Commercially Sensitive Information provided pursuant to
CPUC General Order 66-C and Code Section 583
To DRA, TURN and Energy Division:

Urgent Request to Confer on Pipeline Capacity Contract Renewals

Redacted
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Redacted

Thank you for your immediate attention.

Redacted

Manager, Regulatory and Contract Services
Core Gas Supply

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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